S. S. NO. 20 SEPARATE SCHOOL (ROSELAND)

Tenders for Roseland's first Separate School were being let on Aug. 5th, 1958 Star news release, according to Len Dawe, scool board chairman.

The new school for the Sandwich South subdivision wouls cost approximately \$60,000 and would be completed by December 15th and set for classes when school reopened after the Christmas vacation.

Completion of the school would bring an end to transporting the 100 elementary students to schools in the Sandwich West Township' West separate school system. The new school would be known as S. S. No. 20 of Sandwich South Twp. A teacher would be employed by the school board for each of the three rooms in the school.

The design of the school is such that future expansion may be carried out easily Three new clasrooms are expected to be added by January, 1960, and further additions would be made as enrollment became greater. A gymnasium-auditorium was also in the plans. It would not be constructed, however, until the population warranted it.

The new building was designed by Wm. J. Hilliker and W. C. Crosbie, architects, of Windsor. Construction of the building would be of cement blocks and steel with the exterior of brick.

They built on twice on this school and it went into Windsor on annexation, January, 1966. It was then named St. Jude's.